
Lawhead, Marcia 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SUbject: 

Miller, Robert L. 
Wednesday, April 28, 20102:04 PM 
Lawhead, Marcia 
FW: FOrA request 

ECEIVED
 
APR 28 2010 

GENERAL COUNSEL 
.....1WaoU l1alftn1W 

From: Kathy Robinson [maHto:
 
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 12:18 PM
 
To: Miller, Robert L.
 
Subject: FOIA request
 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

On behalf of AFSCME Council 31, I am making the following request for information under the 
provisions of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act: 

A current listing of all Eastern Illinois University employees covered by the AFSCME 
Local 981 

agreement along with the corresponding job title, number of years of servipe and 
hourly wage for each 

of those employees. 

I also request that the information be sent to me electronically (preferably in an E;:xcel file). 

If you have any questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you very much for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Kathryn Robinson
 
Research Librarian
 

Kathy Robinson
 
Research Librarian
 
AFSCME Council 31
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